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Select Committee On Recreational Fishing

In answer to your further questions.

1.
| believe that there would be cost savings if some of the Marine Parks, Department of Fisheries
and NSW Waterways operations could be combined.

2,

My thoughts are to combine Marine Parks and NSW Waterways into one entity, however |
believe that Department of Fisheries should be maintained as a single entity to look after strictly
fisheries matters. ’

Sincerely

BOB PENFOLD



